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Aprll 2%, 1985

Mr. Eugans A. ladanza
1090 HBroadway
Wast Long branch, Hew Jergey

Priands of Joe Palala

Dear Mr. Iadanza:

1 have been reguested hy the New Jersey Election Law
Enforcenent Commizsion to respond to your letter dated Aprll 11,
1985.

It 18 the view of the Commission that campaign
contributions may not be used to dafrey the prlvate axpanges of
a cendidate or of any other person- Thie is so [or a number of
reascne, ineluding the Eact that most campaigp contributiona ara
given Eor the purposa of aiding the candidacy or slmllar
political purposes, aud not for tha purpose of dafraying private
CxPAnSSs.

The facts sat forth in your letter are not in our Judgment
dispositive of the gquaation, Eince the Copmisaion takes the
position that it haa no jurisdictlon to pass on the question
whether campaign funds ®ay he used for a contlouing political
purposa {the most sbvicue example being tha oparation of a
leglslative or other office of an elected public official). It
ia poagible ko envision the uea which you describe as being
substantially a use related to the public business of the office
nf the xlacted official {such as reascnable eantertainment of
constituents or other parscns whose assisatance is sought in
connection wlth tha legiglative programs).

Tha facts in your letteyr, however, do not suggest aoy auch
uEa. In the absence of such additional facts, the Commlselon
would conclude that tha use of campaign fupds for that purpossa
would not ha appropriate.
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Because the transfar of funds to a centinulng political
connittea envisions the continued use of those funds within the
politicel process, the anoWar ts the guestion would not be any
di Ffarent, and tha vee of the funds DY a continuing political
ropmittes would also bha deemad by the conmiesplen inappropriate.

Yery truly yours,

HEW JERSEY ELECTION LAW EHFCORCEMENT
COMMISSION

By
Edward J. Parrall
Counaal

EJTF tno

boc: Mr. Frederick M. Herrmann




